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27 October 2016

Harriet Gale
fyi-request-4672-5bb839e6@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Harriet

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
CAS-410073-M8V7R5

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport (AT) on 28 September 2016 requesting information
relating to whether AT has done any investigation into providing access from Sylvia Park station from
the East, ie. the Carbine Rd side.

Although AT are aware of the issue restricted connectivity from the East of the train lines, we are not
currently looking at any project to address it.

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that we
have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 27(3)
of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review
in regard to this matter.

If you have any further queries, please contact me on (09) 355 3553 during business hours, quoting
Local Government Official Information request number CAS-410073-M8V7R5.

Yours sincerely

Brendon Main
Group Manager AT Metro Operations
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